230340

District # ALL
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
X Resolution orBIue) Waiver of First requested X __
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: October 19, 2023 (B of T) Date: November 2, 2023
TITLE: Amending Title X, Chapter 112, Section 112.12(A) — Alcoholic Beverages

Class “EE

SUBMITTED BY: Keith T. Giagnorio
Local Liquor Control Commissioner
Village President

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached for your consideration is an ordinance amending Title XI, Chapter 112, Section
112.12(A), amending Class “EE” liquor classification to add “kitchens shall be allowed: further,
food may be provided to the patrons, from restaurants that have entered into an agreement with
the liquor licensee to deliver carry-out food to the licensed premises. However, licensees shall
be required to provide or sell, at a minimum, pre-packaged snacks, such as pretzels and potato
chips in the manufacturer's original packaging, to patrons of the licensed premises.”

Currently, there is one establishment that holds the Class “EE” liquor license and one
prospective licensee, GSBR CHI-Town LLC d/b/a Game Show Battle Rooms, an indoor
amusement establishment, that the Board of Trustees recently approved a Conditional Use
Permit for 2820 S. Highland Avenue, Unit A.

The applicant is requesting a waiver of first reading.

Please place this item on the November 2, 2023, Board of Trustees agenda.
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